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APPENDIX Ill: MAJOR PUBLIC SECTOR STAKEHOLDERS (CULTURE)

This list is to provide information to assist in rationalisation, and cross cutting strategic planning needed for optimal development of the Cultural Sector. Regu-
lar updates made necessary by frequent changes in personnel mandate that this list be seen as a guide and kept primarily in a digital format.

ORGANIZATION

ADDRESS

CONTACT

NUMBERS

SENIOR
PERSONNEL

WEBSITE & EMAIL

ORGANIZATION
TYPE

Ministry of the Arts
and Multiculturalism

18th Floor Nicholas Tower
#62-65 Independence Square
Port-of-Spain

T:627-6322

F:627-1941

Minister:
Hon. Lincoln Douglas

Permanent Secretary:
Ms. Desdra Bascombe

minsecretariat@gmail.com

Ministry

OFFICIAL MANDATE: To be the driver that optimizes the contribution of our heritage and cultural sector to national life; a provider of equitable
access to information and, the bridge that connects people of all cultures.

Culture Division

51-55 Frederick Street
Port-of-Spain

T:625-8519,
627-4991

F:625-8519

Director of Culture:
Mrs. Ingrid Ryan- Ruben

www.culture.gov.tt

Division

OFFICIAL MANDATE: Supporting and guiding the development of the artistic manifestations of our culture through the support of the work of
cultural and religious organizations, national cultural organizations and deserving individuals.

National Carnival
Commission

Cipriani Boulevard, Newtown,
Port-of-Spain,

T:627-1357

Chairman:
Mr. Patrick Arnold

CEO:
Mr. Clarence Moe

www.ncctt.org

info@ncctt.org

Statutory Board

OFFICIAL MANDATE: To make Carnival a viable, national, cultural and commercial enterprise; To provide the necessary managerial and
organizational infrastructure for the efficient and effective presentation and marketing of the cultural products of Carnival; and To establish
arrangements for ongoing research, the preservation and permanent display of the annual accumulation of Carnival products created each year
by the craftsmen musicians, composers and designers of Carnival.

Queen’s Hall

1-3 St. Ann’s Rd,
St. Ann’s

T:621-5103
T:624-1284
Ext 225

F:624-2619

Chairman:
Dr. Helmer Hilwig

Gen. Manager:
Mrs. Yvonne Roberts-White

www.queenshalltt.com

ghinfo@queenshalltt.com

Body Corporate

OFFICIAL MANDATE: Preserve the culture of Trinidad and Tobago through exposure of various art forms to the public at large; Create an
organization that provides the management, technical and physical support, that preserves the integrity of the facility, mirrors international best
practices and optimizes the use of the facility; Enhance the level of the working environment for both administrative and technical staff.
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ORGANIZATION

ADDRESS

CONTACT
NUMBERS

SENIOR
PERSONNEL

WEBSITE & EMAIL

ORGANIZATION
TYPE

Naparima Bowl

19 Paradise Pasture,
San Fernando

T:652-4704

F:657-9741

Chairman:
Ms. Sandra Sawak-Allum

CEO:
Ms. Camille Ramjohn

www.naparimabowl.com

camille.ramjohnnaparimabowl@

gmail.com

jean.kennedynaparimabowl@gmail.

com

Body Corporate

OFFICIAL MANDATE: To make the Naparima Bowl a true centre for the Arts where Artists can be supported and encouraged to pursue their
dreams and where the community can access the beauty and truth that the arts can provide for their enjoyment and the enrichment of their

St. Ann's

lives.
The Carnival Upper Suites, T:621-5269 Administrator: carnivalinstitute@gmail.com Sub-Division
Institute Hotel Normandie, Ms. Judith Blackman of the National

10 Nook Avenue, F:621-5270 Carnival Commission

OFFICIAL MANDATE: To collect, conserve, and disseminate as much data as possible about all aspects of Trinidad & Tobago Carnival, festival arts
and performance culture, inclusive of the visual, aural, financial, educational, and social and oral histories.

National Steel 37 Henry Street T:674-0393 Music Director: N/A Special project
Symphony POS T:684-7323 Mr. Jessel Murray
Orchestra of
Trinidad and Technical Advisor:
Tobago Mr. Neil Devonish
OFFICIAL MANDATE: N/A
National Theatre 51-55 Frederick Street T:625-8519, Corporate Services Semi Autonomous
Arts Company Port-of-Spain 627-4991 Coordinator: Unit
Mrs. Emelda Lynch Griffith
F:625-8519

OFFICIAL MANDATE: To develop Trinidad and Tobago'’s theatrical ethos and preserve and explore the folk idioms of T&T via the creation of works

which will present us and challenge us as a society.

Lord Kitchener
Auditorium,
National
Academy for the
Performing Arts
North Campus

Upper Frederick Street
Port-of-Spain

C:294 5327

Operations Manager:
Ms. Eleanor Wells

OFFICIAL MANDATE:
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ORGANIZATION

ADDRESS CONTACT

NUMBERS

SENIOR
PERSONNEL

WEBSITE & EMAIL ORGANIZATION

TYPE

National Todd Street, San Fernando
Academy for the
Performing Arts
South Campus OFFICIAL MANDATE:
Ministry of National Level 2, 51-55 Frederick T:623 9311 Minister: Ministry
Diversity and Social Street, Port of Spain Hon. Clifton De Coteau
AiEOraon Permanent Secretary:
Mrs. Jacinta Bailey-Sobers
OFFICIAL MANDATE: Creating an inclusive and more equitable society through greater social justice and sustainable human development
within the republic of Trinidad & Tobago.
The National 117 Frederick Street, T:623-5941 or | Curator: museum@tstt.net.tt Body Corporate
Museum & Art Port of Spain T:624-6477 Mrs. Nimah Muwakil- www.nmag.gov.tt/
Gallery Zakuri

OFFICIAL MANDATE: Operate a National Museum and Art Gallery; establish a National Collections Policy and all other policies required for the
facilitation of the operations of the Museum; conduct, arrange for, or assist in research of, or in relation to, historical and cultural material relevant
to the national collection; collect and disseminate information relating to the national collection, and to the museum and its functions in Trinidad
and Tobago and abroad; and exhibit in Trinidad and Tobago historical and cultural material from abroad and exhibit abroad, historical and
cultural material from Trinidad and Tobago.

National Trust 117 Frederick Street, T:623-5941 or | Chairman: nationaltrust.tt@gmail.com Body Corporate
of Trinidad and Port of Spain T:624-6477 Mr. Vel Lewis
Tobago
OFFICIAL MANDATE: To lead the efforts for the preservation of Trinidad and Tobago’s built and natural heritage.
National Archives | 105 St.Vincent St, T:623-2874 Government Archivist: www.natt.gov.tt Department
of Trinidad and Port-of-Spain ‘ M:s. Avril Belfon nattenquiries@pai.gov.tt
Tobago Mailing Address: F:625-2689
P.O0.Box 763, Port-of-Spain

OFFICIAL MANDATE: Acquiring, preserving & providing public access to reference & research services on the documentary heritage of the
nation (in all formats) and the management of all public records throughout the government service
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ORGANIZATION ADDRESS CONTACT SENIOR WEBSITE & EMAIL ORGANIZATION
NUMBERS PERSONNEL TYPE
Ministry of Community | Corner Jerningham Avenue T: 625-0639, Minister: www.community.gov.tt Ministry
Development and Queen§ Park East 625-3112, Hon. Winston Peters communications@community.gov.tt
Port-of-Spain petl e Permanent Secretary:
Mrs. Margaret Farray
OFFICIAL MANDATE: To partner with the communities so as to identify & satisfy their needs via the provision of gender sensitive programs &
services, thereby improving their standard of living
Community 51-55 Frederick Street T: 625-0639, Director: carnivalinstitute@gmail.com Division
Development Port-of-Spain 625-3112, Ms. Susan Corbette
Division 625-5491
OFFICIAL MANDATE:
Prime Minister’s Best Village Unit T:627-0471 Programme Manager: bestvillage@cdcga.gov.tt Unit

Best Village
Trophy
Competition

Carifesta House
8A Stanmore Avenue
Port-of-Spain

Mr. Norvan Fullerton

OFFICIAL MANDATE: A year-round program that provides opportunities for communities to be more conscious of their culture & environment
whilst developing an innovative people to preserve, protect, and build on Folk Traditions; to facilitate the development of national culture.

Community
Development
Fund

Level 4,

Capitol Plaza,
11-13 Frederick St,
Port-of-Spain

T:623-CDFS
627-3650

F:627 3631

Program Director:
Mrs. Emelda Lynch Griffith

www.cdf.gov.tt

secretariat@cdf.gov.tt

Department

OFFICIAL MANDATE: The CDF is committed to a partnership approach to working with communities to alleviate poverty and to articulate and
implement solutions to the problems of the poor and vulnerable in society.

Export Centres
Co. Ltd.

#72-73 Eastern Main Road,
Champ Fleur
Mt. Hope

T:674 0476

F:675-5151
675-5763

Chairman:

Mrs. Michelle Solomon-
Baksh

CEO:

Mr. Hansen Nanrinesingh

www.eccltt.com

info@eccltt.com

m.makhan@eccltt.com

State Enterprise

OFFICIAL MANDATE: ECCL will be the premier craft and enterprise Training and Trading institution in the Caribbean, creating marketing and
retailing quality craft in the local and regional markets

N Y A




ORGANIZATION ADDRESS CONTACT SENIOR WEBSITE & EMAIL ORGANIZATION
NUMBERS PERSONNEL TYPE
Ministry of Trade, Levels 11-17 T:623-2931-4, | Minister: www.tradeind.gov.tt Ministry
Industry and Nicholas Tower, 624-4885 Senator the Honourable info@tradeind.gov.tt
Investment 63-65 Independence Square, Vasant Bharath
POS F: 627-0002 Permanent Secretary:
Ms. Sandra Indar
OFFICIAL MANDATE: To drive industrial and commercial development through innovative strategies delivered by vibrant & responsive
professionals, in order to propel Trinidad & Tobago to the forefront of economic success.
Trinidad and Suite 15, T: 625- 3456 Chairman: www.trinidadandtobagofilm.com State Enterprise
Tobago Film BretFon Hall, F: 624-2683 Mr. Christopher Laird info@trinidadandtobagofilm.com
Company Ltd. 16 Victoria Avenue, CEO:
Port of Spain Mes. Carla Foderingham
OFFICIAL MANDATE: Generating revenue & employment by facilitating film and television productions; assisting local producers with their
products; providing access to channels for distribution of the film products and international funding; Responsibility for the overall marketing &
promotion of the local film industry within the international market.
Trinidad #47 Long Circular Road T: 622-1455 Chairman: www.ttentonline.com State Enterprise
and Tob.ago St. James F: 622-1080 Ms. Denise Margaret info@ttentonline.com
Entertainment Thompson
Company Ltd.
OFFICIAL MANDATE: To build a sustainable, globally competitive entertainment industry.

Ministry of Labour
and Small and
Micro-Enterprises

Level 6, Tower C,
International Waterfront
Centre

T:625-8478
F: 624-4091

Minister:
Hon. Errol Mc Leod

Permanent Secretary:

www.molsmed.gov.tt

communicationsmolsmed@gov.tt

Ministry

Development #1 Wrightson Road, Port of Mr. Carl Francis
Spain.
OFFICIAL MANDATE: To facilitate an enabling environment that supports employment creation, sustainable enterprise development and
employee well-being in a safe, peaceful and productive work environment.
Enterprise Level 6, Tower C, T:625-8478 Manager: www.molsmed.gov.tt
Development International Waterfront 627-0756 Mr. Michael Gordon
Division Centre

#1 Wrightson Road, Port of
Spain.

OFFICIAL MANDATE: The development and promotion of Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs) to mobilize employment creation, poverty
alleviation and wealth generation. The ultimate goal is to increase the MSE sector’s contribution to economic development.
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ORGANIZATION ADDRESS CONTACT SENIOR WEBSITE & EMAIL ORGANIZATION

NUMBERS PERSONNEL TYPE
National 38 New Street T: 821-5800, Chairman: www.nedco.gov.tt State Enterprise
Entrepreneurship | Port of Spain 625-7679, Mr. Gerard Talbot-Paul contactus@nedco.gov.tt
Development 625-6154
Company Limited CEO:

F: 623-1606 Mrs. Claire Mitchell-Dumas

OFFICIAL MANDATE: To promote and support the development of new and existing SMEs to achieve financial independence, sustainability and
competitiveness through the provision of evolving, cutting edge financial products and development support services in a customer focused
environment.

Business 151B Charlotte Street T: 623-5507 President: www.bdc.co.tt State Enterprise
Development Port of Spain Mr Khemraj Nanhu info@bdc.co.tt
Company Limited F: 625-8126 CEO:

Mr. Christopher Lewis

OFFICIAL MANDATE: We are committed to partnering with medium and large enterprises in the non-energy sector to transform their operations
with creative business solutions while providing them with high quality service.

Ministry of Education 18 Alexandria St, T:622-2181/5 Minister: www.moe.gov.tt Ministry
St. Clair Hon. Tim Gopeesingh

F:628-0145 Permanent Secretary:

Ms. Kathleeen Thomas

Chief Education Officer:
Mr. Harrilal Seecharam

OFFICIAL MANDATE: To Educate and Develop Children who are: Able to fulfil their full potential; Academically balanced; Healthy and growing

normally; Well adjusted socially and culturally; Emotionally mature and happy. -
Curriculum Rudranath Capildeo Learning | T:679-2574, Technical Advisor of www.moe.gov.tt/divisions_ Division
Development Resource Center, 679-4119 Education Planning: curriculum.html
Division McBean Village, Ext 1001 Mrs. Dipwatee Mahraj

Couva F:636-9296

OFFICIAL MANDATE: Design and development, implementation, improvement, monitoring and evaluation of the curriculum for Primary and
Secondary schools, at a national level.
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ORGANIZATION ADDRESS CONTACT SENIOR WEBSITE & EMAIL ORGANIZATION

NUMBERS PERSONNEL TYPE
Pan in the 86 Frederick Street, POS T:624-3439 Project Coordinator: Not operational Special project unit of
Classroom T:624-2812 Mr. Victor Prescod Curriculum Division

Project Unit
F:627-8896

OFFICIAL MANDATE: To place the national instrument in all primary & secondary schools to expose children to musical education, and
specifically the nation’s distinct musical heritage.

Seamless QRC Flats, T:628-5262 Project Coordinator: N/A Project Unit of
Education and Ministry of Education, Mr. Maurice Chin-Aleong Ministry of Education
Training System 18 Alexandria St., F: 628-3465 Technical Coordinator:

st. Clair, POS Mrs. Sharon Mangroo

OFFICIAL MANDATE: The development of easy access to continuous education, at any level, for people of all ages and academic standings
leading to better opportunities for skill development and career enhancement.

The National National Library Building, T: 624-5075 Chairman: www.nalis.gov.tt Body Corporate
Library Corner Hart & Abercromby St. | 623-6962 Ms. Cheryl-Ann Ramsubeik
and Information POS 624-6541 nalis@nalis.gov.tt
System Authority 627-8507 Executive Director:
628-5255 Mes. Lucia Phillip
F: 625-6069

OFFICIAL MANDATE: To provide an international standard of service that delivers equitable access to information in all formats through highly
capable and motivated staff, utilizing state-of-the-art technologies and facilities to support the developmental and recreational needs of Trinidad
- and Tobago.

National 15 Waynewright St, St.Clair, T: 622-0939 Chairman: http://www.unesco. Semi-Governmental
Commission for Dr. Kris Rampaersad org/nac/geoportal. under the supervision
UNESCO F: 628-4827 php?country=TT&language=E of the Ministry of

Secretary General:

Ms. Susan Shurland Education
tntcunesco@tstt.net.tt

tntnatcom@yahoo.com

OFFICIAL MANDATE: The promotion of peace and the betterment of society through the use of education and the mastery of science,
technology and policies.
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ORGANIZATION

Ministry of Tertiary
Education and Skills
Training

SENIOR
PERSONNEL

WEBSITE & EMAIL

ORGANIZATION
TYPE

ADDRESS CONTACT
NUMBERS

International Water Front T: 625-1380,

Center

16th -18th Floor F: 627-5437

Tower C

# 1A Wrightson Road
Port Of Spain
Trinidad W.I.

Minister:
Senator the Honorable
Fazal Karim

Permanent Secretary:

Mr. Jaggernauth Soom

www.stte.gov.tt

communicationstte@gov.tt

Ministry

OFFICIAL MANDATE: To generate a cadre of qualified, skilled, marketable & civic-minded citizens who can preserve democracy, transform the
socio-economic atmosphere and modernize the society.

University of
Trinidad & Tobago

Corporate Office T: 638-0884
1st Floor TTMA Building 638-0854
#42 Tenth Avenue

Barataria

Trinidad, West Indies

Chairman:
Mr. Curtis Roland
Manchoon

President:
Dr. Fazal Ali

www.utt.edu.tt
utt.marketing@utt.edu.tt

Non-Profit State
Enterprise

OFFICIAL MANDATE: To be an entrepreneurial university designed to discover and develop entrepreneurs, commercialise research and
development, and spawn companies for wealth generation and sustainable job creation towards the equitable enhancement of the quality of life
of all individuals, families and communities of the Republic of Trinidad and Tobago and the Caribbean.

The Academy
at UTT for
Arts, Letters,
Culture &
Public Affairs

3rd Floor TTMA Building T: 642-8888
# 42 Tenth Street, Ext. 27108/7
Barataria F: 674-9904

Research Fellow:
Dr. Hollis Liverpool

http://u.tt/index.php?arts=1
theacademy@tutt.edu.tt

http://u.tt/index.php?arts=1
theacademy@tutt.edu.tt

Academy

OFFICIAL MANDATE: An Institute for Advanced Study and Research, dedicated to rediscovering the aspects of the cultures of the Region that
have been hidden, repressed and neglected or presented in a discourse that all too often misrepresents value and significance.

Academy
for the
Performing
Arts

TTMA Building T:638 0854
#42 Tenth Avenue
Barataria

Trinidad, West Indies

Programme Leader:
Mr. Benny Gomes

http://u.tt/index.php?apa=1
performingarts@utt.edu.tt

Academy

OFFICIAL MANDATE:To deliver excellent professional training in a wide range of performing arts within a Caribbean context; to strengthen
national cultural development and support career diversity in the spirit of entrepreneurship of The University of Trinidad and Tobago.
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ORGANIZATION

The Caribbean
Academy of
Fashion and
Design at UTT

ADDRESS

UTT John S. Donaldson
Campus

Wrightson Road

Port of Spain

CONTACT
NUMBERS

T: 642-8888
Option 3
F: 627-0540

SENIOR
PERSONNEL

Co-Programme Leader
& Fashion Design
Coordinator:

Ms. Sandra Carr

Co-Programme Leader
& Fashion Management
Coordinator:

Ms. Lisa Sinanan

WEBSITE & EMAIL

http://utt.edu.tt/index.php?fashion=1
fashion@utt.edu.tt

ORGANIZATION
TYPE

Academy

OFFICIAL MANDATE: To educate and train young designers and marketers in the art and business of fashion with an eye toward developing an
emerging fashion industry in the West Indies.

College of Science,
Technology and
Applied Arts of

9-11 Melville Lane, POS

T:625-5030

President:
Mr. Emanuel Gonzales ESQ.

http://www.costaatt.edu.tt/
admissions@costaat.edu.tt

Body Corporate

Trinidad and OFFICIAL MANDATE:To be the premier educational institution in providing high-quality, affordable and accessible educational programmes
Tobago serving the needs of business, industry and the diverse campus communities and facilitating the personal and professional development of its
students, faculty and staff.
Department 9-11 Melville Lane, POS T:640-2584 Head: Department
of Performing Mrs. Kelly Ramlal
Arts

OFFICIAL MANDATE: To contribute to national & regional advancement, social equity & societal development through broad-based access to
socially responsive & innovative educational programs.




ORGANIZATION

Ministry of the People
and Social Development

ADDRESS

45A-C ANSA Building,
St. Vincent Street &

Independence Square,
POS

CONTACT

NUMBERS

T:623-9385,
624-5319,
624-6963

F: (868) 627-
4853

SENIOR
PERSONNEL

Minister:
Hon. Amery Browne

Permanent Secretary:
Ms. Antonia Popplewell

Chief Technical Officer:
Mr. Denis Williams

WEBSITE & EMAIL

www.socialservices.gov.tt

ORGANIZATION
TYPE

Ministry

OFFICIAL MANDATE: To deliver a network of integrated, effective and accessible social services through high quality programs & projects that
foster dignity and respect in the lives of the nation’s citizens.

Special Achievers 45A-C, ANSA Building, T: 625 8565 Chief Technical Officer: N/A Special Project
Fund St.Vincent Street & ext.3112 Mr. Denis Williams
Independence Square,
POS,
OFFICIAL MANDATE: N/A
Ministry of the Cabildo Chambers, T: 623-7010 Minister: www.ag.gov.tt Ministry
Attorney General St. Vincent & Sackville Streets, | F: 625-0470 Sen. Anand Ramlogan communication@ag.gov.tt
POS Permanent Secretary:
Mr. Simeon Yearwood
OFFICIAL MANDATE: Providing legal services to the Government and its various agencies.
Ministry of Legal Affairs Registration House, T: 625-9971, Minister: www.legalaffairs.gov.tt Ministry
72-74 South Quay, POS 623-7163 Hon. Prakash Ramadhar
Permanent Secretary:
F: 625-9803

Mr. Bernard Sylvester

OFFICIAL MANDATE: The delivery of comprehensive Legal, Consumer, Intellectual property and Registration services to members of the public
in an enabling environment, thereby facilitating social and economic development.
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ORGANIZATION ADDRESS CONTACT SENIOR WEBSITE & EMAIL ORGANIZATION

NUMBERS PERSONNEL TYPE
Intellectual 3rd Floor Captial Plaza T:627-0706, Controller: www.ipo.gov.tt Unit of the Ministry
Property Office 11-13 Frederick Street 625-1907 Ms. Mizina Kadir

info@ipo.gov.tt
Port of Spain @ipog

F:624-1221

OFFICIAL MANDATE: To stimulate research and creativity within the Republic of Trinidad and Tobago by providing intellectual property rights
and the legal means for their protection and encouraging the public disclosure and the effective use of accurate information on creative effort
thereby enhancing the competitiveness and contributing to the economic and social development of the people of Trinidad and Tobago.

Ministry of Finance Level 8, Eric Williams Finance T: 627-9700 Minister: www.finance.gov.tt/ Ministry
and the Economy Building, Port of Spain Hon. Larry Howai

F: 627-5882 Permanent Secretary:

Ms. Alison Lewis

OFFICIAL MANDATE: To efficiently and effectively manage the economy of Trinidad and Tobago through the development and implementation
of innovative policies to the benefit of all citizens.

National #119-121 Duke Street, T:623-1831 Chairman: www.nlcb.co.tt Statutory Board
Lotteries Control Port of Spain Mr. Mitra Mahabir
Board F:627-8038

OFFICIAL MANDATE: To promote, organize and conduct national lotteries.

N Ministry of Foreign Levels 10 - 14 Tower C, T: 628-6894 Minister: www.foreign.gov.tt Ministry
Affairs International Waterfront Hon. Winston Dookeran
Complex, Wrightson Road, F: 623-5029 Secretary General:

Port of Spain Mrs. Margaret Parillon

OFFICIAL MANDATE: The Ministry is responsible for coordinating Trinidad and Tobago's relations with foreign governments, as well as regional
and international organizations. It seeks to create opportunities for Trinidad and Tobago in the field of foreign trade through the negotiation and
monitoring of the relevant agreements and treaties.
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ORGANIZATION

ADDRESS

CONTACT
NUMBERS

SENIOR
PERSONNEL

WEBSITE & EMAIL

ORGANIZATION
TYPE

Multilateral Relations
Division

Levels 10 - 14 Tower C,
International Waterfront
Complex, Wrightson Road,
Port of Spain

T: 628-6894

F: 623-5029

Director:
Ambassador Dennis
Francis

multilateral@foreign.gov.tt

Division

OFFICIAL MANDATE: Monitors the activities of international organizations, with a view to recommending policy; seeks to strengthen Trinidad
and Tobago's participation at multilateral fora; provides advice to other Ministries and para-statal agencies within Trinidad and Tobago, as well
as overseas Missions on issues being addressed by the respective international organizations.

Streets,
Port-of-Spain

Permanent Secretary:
Mes. Gillian Mcintyre

Bilateral Relations Levels 10 - 14 Tower C, T: 628-6894 Director: bilateral@foreign.gov.tt Division
Division International Waterfront Mr. Gerard Greene
Complex, Wrightson Road, F: 623-5029
Port of Spain
OFFICIAL MANDATE:
Ministry of Public Levels 5-7 National Library T: 625-6724 Minister: www.mpa.gov.tt Ministry
Administration Building, Hon. Carolyn Seepersad-
Corner Hart and Abercromby | F: 623-6027 Bachan

OFFICIAL MANDATE: Facilitating the development of the capacity of the public service to deliver quality goods and services in an effective,
sustainable and equitable manner.

Trinidad and Tobago
Telecommunications
Authority

#5, Eighth Avenue Extension,
off Twelfth Street,
Barataria

T: 675-8828

F: 674-1055

Chairman:
Mr. Selby Wilson

www.tatt.org.tt
info@tatt.org.tt

Body Corporate

OFFICIAL MANDATE: We pursue excellence in regulating the telecommunications and broadcasting sectors by maintaining focus on
universal access, investing in our employees, and through innovative, non-discriminatory and transparent mechanisms.

Scholarship &
Advanced Training
Division

Level 5, National Library
Building

Corner Hart and Abercromby
Streets

Port-of-Spain

T:625-6724
Ext: 2018,
2021,

2024

F: 623-7197

Director:
Ms. Jacqueline Johnson

www.scholarships.gov.tt
scholarshipenquiries@mpa.gov.tt

Division

OFFICIAL MANDATE: We pursue excellence in regulating the telecommunications and broadcasting sectors by maintaining focus on
universal access, investing in our employees, and through innovative, non-discriminatory and transparent mechanisms.
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ORGANIZATION ADDRESS CONTACT SENIOR WEBSITE & EMAIL ORGANIZATION
NUMBERS PERSONNEL TYPE
Office of the Prime 13 - 15 St. Clair Avenue T:622-1625 Minister: www.opm.gov.tt Ministry
Minister St. Clair ' H'on. Kamla Persad- www.15stclairave.gov.tt
Port-of-Spain F:622-2241 Bissessar
opmtt.whitehall@gmail.com
Permanent Secretary:
Mr. Reynold Cooper
OFFICIAL MANDATE: N/A
Sport and Culture | Sport and Culture Fund T:622-1625 Chairman: N/A Body Corporate
Fund Secretariat Mr. Peter Kanhai
Office of the Prime Minister F:622-1132
13 - 15 St. Clair Avenue
St. Clair
Port-of-Spain
OFFICIAL MANDATE: Facilitating the provision of sporting and cultural activities and is available to all bona fide sport and cultural groups in
communities in Trinidad and Tobago.
Ministry of Level 5, Nicholas Tower, T:627-2664 Minister: Ministry
Communications 63-65 Independence Square, Hon. Jamal Mohammed
Port of Spain Permanent Secretary:
Ms. Joan Mendez
OFFICIAL MANDATE:
Government TIC Building T:674 1333 Chairman: www.news.gov.tt State Enterprise
Infor.matic-)n . Lady Young Road Mr. Anthony E. Phillip corporate@gisltd.tt
Services Limited Morvant F: 6759578

CEO:
Mr. Andy Johnson

news@gisltd.tt

OFFICIAL MANDATE: Communicating to inform, educate and inspire a culture of national pride




ORGANIZATION ADDRESS CONTACT SENIOR WEBSITE & EMAIL ORGANIZATION

NUMBERS PERSONNEL TYPE
Tobago House of Administration Complex T: 639-2696, Chief Secretary: www.tha.gov.tt/divisions/ Body Corporate
Assembly Calder Hall, Tobago 639-3688 Assemblyman Tracey community-development-a-culture

Davidson-Celestine

Administrator:
Ms. Janice Harris

OFFICIAL MANDATE: To improve the quality of life through community mobilization, while preserving, promoting and appreciating Tobago's
unique cultural traditions within the global environment.

Division of 11 Main Street T: 639-4009 Secretary: www.tha.gov.tt/divisions/ Division
Community, Scarborough Assemblyman Tracey community-development-a-culture
Development Tobago F:635-0144 Davidson-Celestine

and Culture Secretary:

Assemblyman Tracey
Davidson-Celestine

OFFICIAL MANDATE: To improve the quality of life through community mobilization, while preserving, promoting and appreciating Tobago's
unique cultural traditions within the global environment.

Culture 29 Bacolet Stteet T: 639-6897 Director: N/A Department
Department ¢/o Old Royal Bank Building 639-4453 Mrs. Glenda-Rose Layne
Scarborough, Tobago

OFFICIAL MANDATE:

Ministry of Tourism Levels 8 & 9, Tower C, T: 624-1403, Minister: www.tourism.gov.tt Ministry

International Waterfront 624-3151, Hon. Stephen Cadiz touresearch@tourism.gov.tt

Complex 624-4792 p
! ermanent Secretary: : : .
1 Wrightson Road, 625-0963 Mis. Juliana Johan- y mintourism@tourism.gov.tt
Port-of-Spain F: 625-1825, Boodram -
625-3894

OFFICIAL MANDATE: To fully develop Trinidad and Tobago's tourism industry by the sustainable development and aggressive promotion of an
innovative, differentiated, high value, internationally competitive visitor experience, supported by strong recognition, public and private sector
partnership and a positive cultural transformation.

Tourism Level 1 T: 675-7034-7 Chairman: www.tdc.co.tt State Enterprise
Development Maritime Center F: 638-7962, Mr. Rajiv O.M Shandilya info@tdc.co.tt
Company Ltd. #29 Tenth Avenue 638-3560 President:

Barataria Mr. Earnest Littles

OFFICIAL MANDATE: Develop and market Trinidad and Tobago’s tourism product and improve the local tourism sector.
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